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AGREEMENT RENEWAL 
 
TO:  DebrisTech, LLC 
 

FROM:  The Town of Nags Head, North Carolina 
 

DATE:  May 21, 2024 
 

SUBJECT: Town of Nags Head Contract Renewal for Disaster Debris Monitoring Services 
 

  …………………………………………………………………………………………….. 
 
DebrisTech, LLC is currently providing Disaster Debris Monitoring Services to the Town of Nags Head per the 
annual agreement which became effective on August 11, 2024. The terms of the agreement indicated an initial 
one (1) year period and may be extended annually under its existing terms, conditions, and rates, in the 
Town’s sole discretion, for up to three (3) additional one (1) year periods. The Town would like to extend your 
firm’s services under this agreement. 
 
If your firm is interested in continuing services under the existing agreement, please sign and date the renewal 
acceptance below and return three (3) original copies to the Town of Nags Head promptly. Upon execution of 
this acknowledgement, the agreement will continue under the terms, conditions and rates for approximately 
one (1) year in duration from July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2025. A copy of the executed agreement will be 
forwarded to you for your records.   
 
Agreement Renewal Acceptance 
 
 
DebrisTech, LLC        Town of Nags Head 
 
 
_______________________________     ____________________________ 
Signature                      Signature 
 
_______________________________     ____________________________ 
Name/Title        Name/Title 
 
___________________                      __________________ 
Date         Date 
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